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RE: Yref: SMJ 383M Oref:
KSG/5291/2021/T/ct

Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Fri 19/2/2021 9:53 AM

To: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg
<cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

0 1 attachments (978 KB)
client GIA.pdf;

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJV7948K
and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

NTERNATIONAL

4 Insurance
¢ §1NGAPORE
Serving the region since 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg

<cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 6:44 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Yref: SMJ 383M Oref:
https://outlook.office.com/mail/search/id/AAQKADd}YjM2NTQyLTJhZDgtNDZmZi1hZGRhLTQ2NDU4ZDAXMGM3ZQAQAKIcyape3k6 Tndcl%2BQmHS. .
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